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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 

Urban County Council 

 

FROM: Charles Martin, P.E., Director of Water Quality  

 

DATE:  November 4, 2024  

 

SUBJECT: Pebble Creek Bank Stabilization Project- Contract No. 153-2023  

 Change Order #1 (Final)                         

Request 

The Purpose of this request is the approval of Change Order#1 (Final) to the Pebble Creek Bank 

Stabilization Project Agreement with Del Mae, LLC.  The original bid was for $83,300.00 and this will 

increase the contract price by the sum of $40,856.25 from $83,000.00 to $124,156.25. 

Purpose of Request 

This final change order reflects both additional work required to complete the project and bid items that 

were unnecessary. As a tier 3 change order (greater than the original 10% contract award) as defined by 

CAO Policy 15, the division is requesting approval by the Urban County Council. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 

The cost for this FY is:  $40,856.25 

The cost for future FY is:  N/A 

 

Are Funds Budgeted 

Funds are budgeted in 4052 303204 3334 92211 Bud Ref 2025 STORMREHAB CONSTRUCT_CAP 

 

 

 

 

cc:  Todd Slatin, Director, Division of Procurement 


